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May 1, 2015

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO

RFQ # 7549484

TITLE: Cranston Street Armory Structural Repairs, Phase I, DOA
Closing Date and Time: 5/11/15 at 2:30 PM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (2), 2 pages, including this cover sheet plus a
drawing.

X Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications

Attached is Addendum Number Two.
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ADDENDUM No.: 2 DATE : 05/04/15

PROJECT: Cranston Street Armory OWNER:

The following items will amend the contract documents or provide clarification and are to be considered a part of the
bid documents. Information provided in this addendum su

persedes and supplements all portions of the bidding
documents with which it conflicts.

Drawing / Spec No:

Question 1: Submitted by E.W.Burman 04/23/15

Question 1: A401 has note 9.01 indicated in various sports but A001 indicates no keynote 9.01.
Please advise,
A001, A401, A4D2

Answer 1: Keynote 9.01 should read as follows, “Prepare and coat embedded metal’

Question 2: Submitted by E.W.Burman 04/23/15

Question 2: Allowance #2 Is indicated in the specification to be for "Testing and Inspection Services”

012100 — but the bid form indicates it Is for “Masonry Repairs”. Please clarify which is correct.
égh?\AWANCES' BID Answer 2: Per specification 012100 3.3 C, Allowance #2 is for “Testing and Inspection Services ~

$2,000", the bid form issued indicating that Allowance #2 is for “Masonry Repairs” Is incorrect.

Question 3: Submitted by E.W.Burman 04/23/15

Question 3: Detail two (2) on A401 and A402 indicate the scale at 1/8" = 1'-0"; should this read %" =
A4OT Ad02 1-0” similar to detall one (1).

Answer 3: At detail two (2) on drawings A401 and A402, the scale should read 4" = 1'-0"

Question 4: Submitted by E.W.Burman 04/23/15

Question 4: Detalls six and seven (6 & 7) are missing from A502. Please advise.

AS02 Answer 4: Drawing A502 is re-issued with missing details six and seven, see attached.
Question 5: Submitted by E.W.Burman 04/23/15
Question 5: Detall two (2) on A502 shows section lines at WH-B3 indicating details six and seven (6 &
7) on AB01. There is no detail six and seven (6 & 7) on AB01. Please advise.

A502

Answer 5: Replace detail indicator 8/A501 with 8/A502, replace 7/A501 with 9/A502. See re-issued
sheet aftached,

Attachments: A502

END OF ADDENDUM
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